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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 11:29 PM
To: HOO Hoc; Miller, Geoffrey
Subject: Logbook Entry:  9/21/2012, 50.72 Logged Only, Diablo Canyon

Ops Officer :  DONALD NORWOOD 
Entry Date :  9/21/2012 - 23:06 
Entry Type :  50.72 LOGGED ONLY 
Notify Date - Time :  9/21/2012 - 23:06 
Event Date - Time :  9/21/2012 - 17:58 (pdt) 
Site  :  DIABLO CANYON 
Emergency Class :  NON EMERGENCY 
—--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OFFSITE NOTIFICATION TO NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE 
 
"An 18 pound Green Sea Turtle was discovered at the Diablo Canyon Intake Structure between 
the Bar Racks and Circulator Water Pump 1-2 Gate.  The turtle was found in good health.  It 
has been removed from the Intake Structure and released to the sea.  The turtle is a 
protected species and a notification to the National Marine Fishery Services (NMFS) has been 
made."   
 
The licensee notified the NRC Resident Inspector. 
 
Notified both R4DO (Miller) and the Endangered Species Group via E-mail. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NRR_PMDA  
Email Number:  489  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (CC56DD79EC73A545B9890C3C629E307DD5C5382B14)  
 
Subject:   Logbook Entry:  9/21/2012, 50.72 Logged Only, Diablo Canyon  
Sent Date:   9/21/2012 11:28:37 PM  
Received Date:  9/21/2012 11:29:08 PM  
From:    HOO Hoc 
 
Created By:   HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"HOO Hoc" <HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Miller, Geoffrey" <Geoffrey.Miller@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
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